

Caroline Michelle Burg, MSN, APRN, FNP-C, CCRN

5418 Hawthorne Place
New Orleans, Louisiana 70124
Cell: 504-220-2298
E-Mail: cmburg99@aol.com

Professional Summary

Certified Critical Care Registered Nurse with over fifteen years' experience in hospital environment. Service-Oriented with organized and proactive nature. Proficient in handling emergency situations and managing clinical staff. Graduated with a Master of Science degree as a Family Nurse Practitioner from Franciscan Missionaries of Our Lady University in December 2021.

Professional Experience

Nurse Practitioner, 03/2022-present
LSU Plastic Surgery

Registered Nurse, Interventional Radiology, 08/2020 to 03/2022
Touro Infirmary - New Orleans, LA

ICU Clinical Supervisor, 07/2014 to 08/2020
Touro Infirmary - New Orleans, Louisiana

Registered Nurse, ICU, 02/2011 to 07/2014
Touro Infirmary - New Orleans, Louisiana

Registered Nurse, ICU, 12/2008 to 10/2010
Medical Center of Louisiana New Orleans - New Orleans, Louisiana

Registered Nurse, ICU, 08/2006 to 08/2009
Ochsner Medical Center - Jefferson, Louisiana

Education and Training

Master of Science in Nursing - Family Nurse Practitioner
Franciscan Missionaries of Our Lady University – Baton Rouge, LA
Graduated 12/2021
Member of Franciscan Missionaries of Our Lady University Nursing Honor Society

Bachelor of Science in Nursing
Our Lady of Holy Cross College – New Orleans, LA

Graduated 08/2006

Certifications

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse – Family Nurse Practitioner - Certified 12/2021

Critical Care Registered Nurse – American Association of Critical Care Nurses - Certified 09/2015

RN Active License in Louisiana

Basic Life Support through American Heart Association

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support through American Heart Association

